
GRC 2014 Mailbox 

1/18/2013 4:42:22 PM
'Tang, Clayton K.' (clayton.tang@cpuc.ca.gov); Lindsay.Laserson@cpuc.ca.gov 
(Lindsay.Laserson@cpuc.ca.gov)_____________________________________

From:
Sent:
To:

RedactedCc:
Klotz, Michael (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MlKe)

Bcc:
Subject: GRC 2014 Ph-I: PG&E's Response to DRA Oral Data Request Oil 

Dear Mr. Tang,

Please find PG&E's response to DRA's Oral Data Request Oil. Please note attachments 
containing confidential information for this response will be sent via CD due to file size.

«...»

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this response.

Thank You,

Redacted

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, MC B9A | San Francisco, CA 94105

p. 415.973.5251 | f. 415.973.3574 | e. GRC2014Mailbox@pge.com

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including the 
attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Do not disclose 
the contents to anyone. If you have received this communication in error, piease return the original 
message to the sender via email.
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